
No. TSC- I|| /W-3(B)) 594 

To 

The Divisional Forest Oficer, Bokaro 
Bokaro District, 
Bokaro. 

Ref: 

Sub: Compliance of letter nentioned in Reference-2 against our proposal to divert 4.9969Hectare of forest 
land for the project aimed at supplying 16MVA power to CCL Karo Konar Project 

Dear Sir, 

DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION 
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (E) 
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION DIVISION - ||| 
P.0. PANCHET DAM, DIST- DHANBAD, PIN-828206. 
Ph. & Fax - 06540 286525(O) 

III 

With reference to your office's letter as per reference -2, regarding our proposal to divert 
4.9969 Hectare of forest land for the project aimed at supplying l6MVA power to CCL Karo Konar 
Project, points raised therein have been addressed as mentioned below: 

S.no Points raised 

IV 

VI 

1.Letter no FP/JHTRANS/3371 1/2018/562 dated 17.09.2024 from Regional office, MoEF&CC, Gol 
2. Your letter no. 2375 dated 16.11.2024 

VII 

The KML file of the proposed CA site is not 
uploaded 

Dated:94122024 

964 trees were enumerated in the forest land 

proposed for diversion, but all do not require 
felling. Details of trees proposed for felling may 
be uploaded in online application. 
Detailed component -wise breakup of proposed 
forest land for diversion is not mentioned in 
column in part-l (B-2.4) of online application 
As the proposed route is apparently crossing an 

existing set of railway tracks in forest, the NOC 
from railway, the primary agency to whom the 
piece of forest land was diverted previously, is 

mandatory, Similarly, transmission line 
proposed over an apparent chequered area of 
BTPS (or others) in forest too, therefore N0C is 
solicited from then also. DFO needs to assert that 
these are no encroachment on the forest land 

As per the Geo-spatial analysis, it appears that the 
Lransmission line is passing through the plotted 
urea (ncar 23°4718.80" N, 85°53'50,47" E). 
Hence, the DFO may clarify the actual status of the 
said plotted area. 

The KML of file examined alternative routes of CD containing the KML file of the alternative 
transmission line 

The transmission line abruptly originates from the 
forest land leaving a marginal area unmarked at its 
northern end. The entire area should be 
appropriately marked to get included in the 
proposal. 

Compliance 

CD containing the KML file of the proposed CA 
site is submitted with this letter. 

routes of transmission line is submitted with this 
letter. 

Total 964 trees required to be felled as per 

earlier uploaded tree enumeration list. 

Component wise break up of proposed forest 
land is submitted in part-I (B-2.4) of online 
application. 
NOC from railway for railway track crossing 

has been obtained and uploaded. 

The mentioned chequered area belongs to M/s 
CCL; NOC has been obtained and uploaded on 
the Parivesh portal. 

As gathered, the mentioned ploted area belongs 
to M/s CCL; NOC has been obtained and 
uploaded on the Parivesh portal. 

| The transmission line does not originate tiom 
the forest land. The transmission line is 
originating fron DVC BTPS switchyard and 
terminating at proposed Konar CHP substation 
of M/s CCL The signed copy from M/s CCL Ibr 
the location of Konar CHP substation is 
attached. 



In view of the above, it is kindly requested to process our proposal to utilize 4.9969 Hectare of forest 
land for the project aimed at supplying 16MVA power to CCL Karo Konar Project. 

Thanking You. 
Your_ faith fully, 

( All (Binay Kumar) 
Dy, General Manager(E) 
TSC-1|1, DVC, Panchet 

Copy t0: -
1.The Deputy Commissioner, Bokaro. 
2.The Additional Collector, Bokaro. 
3The District Welfare Officer, Bokaro. 

N.O.0: -
1.The Senior General Manager (TSC), DVC, Hazaribagh 3.The Manager (E), TSC-II, DVC, CTPS/BTPS. 
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